
State Road 7 Masterplan – PAT Meeting # 2 
 
Dear Project Advisory Team, 
  
You are cordially invited to the second PAT meeting for the SR 7 corridor study from SR 90/US 
41/SW 8th Street to the Golden Glades Interchange Park and Ride Lot.  
  
In response to the corridor’s issues discussed and identified during the first PAT meeting in 
January 22nd, 2014, the FDOT Project Team developed a series of strategies aimed to address such 
issues. The purpose of this second PAT meeting is, therefore, to review the strategies under 
consideration. 
  
To assist with the discussion at the March 17th meeting, more information regarding the potential 
strategies will be provided through a separate email at least one week prior to the PAT meeting, 
and we will also ask you to complete a short survey regarding these strategies. Access to this 
survey will be provided via email as well. 
  
This second PAT meeting will be held at a location within the SR 7 corridor; specifically, the 
Camillus House (1603 NW 7 Avenue, Miami, FL 33136), in the Community Room located on the 
3rd floor. For your convenience, the attached map shows the location. 
  
Thank you for your continued participation in this study, and we look forward to seeing you on 
the 17th.   
  
Sincerely, 
  
Phil Steinmiller, Planning Manager 
Intermodal Systems Development (ISD) Office  
Florida Department of Transportation, District Six  
Adam Leigh Cann Bldg.  
1000 NW 111th Avenue  
Miami, FL  33172 
Office: 305-470-5386 
mailto:phil.steinmiller@dot.state.fl.us 
  
Kenneth Jeffries 
Transportation Planner 
Intermodal Systems Development 
Florida Department of Transportation, 
District 6 
Adam Leigh Cann Building 
1000 NW 111th Avenue, Room 6111-A 
Miami, Florida 33172 
Phone # (305) 470-5445 
Email: Ken.Jeffries@dot.state.fl.us 
 

Maria Teresita Vilches-Landa, P.E 
In-House Consultant - URS Corporation 
Southern 
Intermodal Systems Development Office 
Florida Department of Transportation, 
District Six 
1000 NW 111th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33172 
phone: 305-470-5382 
e-mail: mary.vilches@dot.state.fl.us 
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